

CASPIAN LAKE BEACH COMMITTEE 9/25/19 MEETING MINUTES

Present: Bethany Warner, Earl Kasper, Linda Shatney, Bill Shatney, Shaun Fielder, Aaron Cochran, Ila Hunt

Meeting brought to order at 205PM at the beach

Minutes of 5/13/19 meeting read and approved

New Business:

Request for Hardwick allotment for 2020 should be in by mid January 2020

Brief report on Canada Goose reduction given by Ila Hunt

Dog poop issue actions discussed with no new ideas added to the new dispenser, sign and owner responsibility

Rip rap work observed and approved as effective so far.

We will talk about bringing in new sand at Spring meeting

Earl will place stick markers for all benches before plowing begins

Budget:

Earl (instead of Russ Hislop) will maintain water turn on-turn off to save money

Bike rack donated by Recreation Committee moved to Library where it will get better use

New metal bench looks great and we will replace other wooden benches as needed

Bethany will look into buying supplies bulk from Willey's

Bethany will work on getting actuals and new budget to Town Treasurer

Everyone agreed to keep Ila as Chairman and Secretary and Bethany as Treasurer

Respectfully submitted,

Ila Hunt